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NIAGARAMOHAWKPOWER CORPORATION/300 ERIE BOULEVARDWEST, SYRACUSE, N.Y. 13202/TELEPHONE (315) 474-1511

October 30, 1979

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attn.: Mr. D. G. Eisenhut, Acting Director

Division of Operating Reactors
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Re: Nine Mile Point Unit 1
Docket No. 50-220
DPR-63

Gentlemen:

Your letter of October 2, 1979 requested additional full-scale testing
to confirm the conservatism of the condensation oscillation loads specified in
the Mark I program load definition report.

A significant effort is required on the part of the Mark I owners to
evaluate this request. Due to this effort, our response to your October 2,
1979 letter will be delayed until November 30, 1979. By letter dated October
22, 1979, Mr. Logue, Chairman of the Mark I Owner's Group, notified Mr. D. G.
Eisenhut of this delay.

Very truly yours,

NIAGARA MOHAWK POWER CORPORATION

Donald P. Disc
Vice President — Engineering
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